

Meeting opened at 6:34 pm by VP, Joe Garcia.

Officers present: Rich Mleczko, President; Mary Mleczko, Membership; Jim Thomte, Treasurer; Joe Garcia, VP; Ron Scott, Governor; Jay Gastelum, Secretary.

Membership & Governor update: no new members to report, no new regional events.

Treasurer report: All expenses have been paid for the 2023 SW Regional Gala and there is one pending deposit yet to be made. The Gala was a big success and it was reported that there was a positive cash flow net of expenses.

Secretary report: All previous minutes have been submitted to club President for approval.

Agenda item:

"Indian Summer" NMCA club event proposal for car show and rally. Idea to presented to club members at the next general meeting on April 21, 2023 to see if there is an interest. This "Indian Summer" event has been part of the club's history in the past.

Activities:

April -Saturday April 15, 2023 caravan to the Mine Shaft in Madrid, NM with the Camaro Club Saturday April 22, 2023 Church car show at 4101 Paseo del Norte Blvd

May -Sunday May 21, 2023 Rocky Mtn Corvette Club Car Show, Co

July-Ruidoso Car Show and Rally, July 14-16

Other business:

There will be a vote at the next general meeting to change the general meeting time from 6:30 to 7:00 pm to allow for more time to present a "members spotlight" and/or sufficient time for guest speakers.

Note: Celeste English resigned as Treasurer effective April 1, 2023. President Rich Mleczko appointed Jim Thomte as the new Treasurer.

Dinner after the next general meeting will be at Jason's Deli.

Respectfully submitted

Jas Gastelem

Jay Gastelum, NMCA Secretary



General Meeting Minutes 4/21/23

Meeting opened at 6:30 pm by President Rich Mleczko

Officers in attendance:

- *Rich Mleczko, President
- * Mary Mleczko, Membership
- * Jim Thomte, Treasurer (newly voted in)
- * Joe Garcia, VP
- * Ronnie Scott, Governor
- * Jay Gastelum, Secretary

1st item of business - vote to replace the position of Treasurer that was vacated by the resignation of Celeste English, effective April 1, 2023. Jim Thomte was nominated and a majority of the members voted by a show of hands to elect Jim as the new club Treasurer.

2nd item of business was to "vote on the change of General meeting time" Members voted to keep the meeting time the same at 6:30 pm.

Membership update: no new members

Treasurer report: All credits and debits related to the SW Regional Gala have addressed. There may be additional minor postal expenses related to mailing Gala shirts to some participants who were not able to attend.

Secretary update: All previous minutes have been submitted to club President for review and approval. Approved minutes will be uploaded to club website for review.

Governor's report: Nothing new to report from a regional level. Some discussion regarding past "Indian Summer" NCCC sanctioned event.

Introduction by Rich of "Indian Summer" to see if the general members have an interest in supporting/ participating in this event; car show and poker rally. The club is looking for a minimum of #10 members to help plan and coordinate this historical event. Please email Mary M if you are interested in helping.

 \sim continued \sim



Activities:

- * Suicide Awareness car show April 22, 2023
- * Social Dinner May 2, 2023 at Buca de Peppo Italian Restaurant
- * Top of the Rockies car show May 21, 2023 in Co.
- * NMCA summer picnic June 25, 2023 Sunday at Elena Gallegos park
- * All Corvette car show at Galles Chevrolet on July 9, 2023

Member Spotlight by Darrell Kirby

Member sharing by Larry English and Jay Gastelum regarding their experience at the Mecum car auction in AZ

50/50 drawing won by Club President, Rich

Club jacket drawing won by Mary M

Meeting adjourned at 7:25 pm

Optional dinner at Jason's Deli

Jas Gastelem

Jay Gastelum, NMCA Secretary